












































r 

o 

l 

23. MINUTES OF SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - TUESDAY. MAY 7. 1991 23. 

MR. BLUM questioned the $35,000 for transfer switch/emergency. He said the 
funding is to replace transfer switch on emergency generator at vehicle 
maintenance complex. 

HR. LYONS said the generator is used to power the entire facility if power is 
out, and the switch needs replacing. 

MRS. MAIHOCK questioned 320 Health Department building renovation in the amount 
of $25,000. She wanted to know who used the building and was it necessary to 
do the renovations at this time? 

HR. LYONS said the building is occupied by the Police Department and the 
restrooms are in desparate need of refurbishing. 

HR. RUBINO Moved to cut $750,000 on line 320-93 storage building leaving zero 
in the account. Seconded. 

MR. LYONS said he agreed with Mr. Rubino as the item is active on the scheduled 
agenda. 

MR. RUBINO stated that there is a need for the storage facility but in these 
lean economic times, he felt that we should first look at the possibi1iy of 
leasing already existing storage space that probably could be leased at a 
reasonable price. Mr. Rubino stated it was voted down as an additional 
appropriation and hoped that it would be defeated now. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote 
building leaving zero in the account. 
dissenting vote. 

to cut $750,000 from line 320-93 storage 
APPROVED by voice vote with no 

MRS. MAIHOCK said she would like to reduce line .320 kitchen remodeling by 
$20,000. She said this was for new kitchen equipment at the 19th Hole at 
Brennan Golf Course. Mrs. Maihock stated that this amount would improve the 
kitchen to a degree where it would be much more efficient. 

MR. LYONS said the repairs were a contractura1 requirement in the lease with 
the landlord and the city and the city would be in violation if repairs were 
not made. 

MRS. BROMLEY asked if the lease requirement was for this year and said the 
Planning Board did not recommend this for this year. 

MR. LYONS said the lease requirement was for this year. 

The bottom line for 320 Public Works Building and Grounds reads $235,000. 

PAGE 14 - 330 PUBLIC WORKS ENGINEERING - The Fiscal Committee recommended no 
reductions - bottom line reads $275,000. 

PAGE 18 - 341 PUBLIC WORKS SANITATION - The Fiscal Committee recommended no 
reductions - bottom line reads $1,040,000. 

PAGE 19 - 343 PUBLIC WORKS INCINERATOR - The Fiscal Committee recommended no 
reductions - bottom line reads $122,000. 



24. MINUTES OF SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - TUESDAY. HAY 7. 1991 24. 

PAGE 20 - 344 PUBLIC WORKS - SANITATION COMPOSTING - The Fiscal Committee 
recommended no reductions - bottom line reads $612,000 

PAGE 21 - 346 puBLIC WORKS SANITATION MAINT, - The Fiscal Committee recommended 
no reductions - bottom line reads $1,644,020 . 

PAGE 24 - 350 puBLIC WORKS SANITATION REFUSE PACKER - The Fiscal Committee 
recommended no reductions - the bottom line reads $118,275. 

PAGE 25 - 410 POLICE DEPARTMENT -0-

PAGE 26 - 450 STAMFORD FIRE DEPARTMENT - The Fiscal Committee recommended no 
reductions - the bottom line reads $260,000. 

PAGE 27 - 472 NEW HOPE FIRE CO, - The Fiscal Committee recommended no 
reductions - bottom line reads $25,000. 

PAGE 28 - 473 LONG RIDGE FIRE CO, -0-

PAGE 29 - 474 TURN OF RIVER FIRE DEPT, - The Fiscal Committee recommended no 
reductions - bottom line reads $60,000. 

PAGE 30 - 520 SMITH HOUSE SKILLED NURSING - The Fiscal Committee recommended no 
reductions - bottom line reads $250,000. 

PAGE 33 - 530 SMITH HOUSE RESIDENCE -0-

PAGE 34 - 610 PARKS & RECREATION - The Fiscal Committee recommended no 
reductions - bottom line reads $673,000. 

HR. ZELINSKY Moved to reduce line 610-462 trees and shrubs by cutting the 
entire amount of $25,000 leaving zero. He said that for a year, we can forego 
the planting of trees and shrubs. The motion did not receive a Second. 

MRS, HAl HOCK referred to 610-234 Cove Mansion renovation. She said that the 
project seemed to be a long-term project and wondered if the project could be 
postponed for this year? 

HR. LYONS said the building is an absolute gorgeous building, a jewel of the 
city and is going to rot and ruin and needs painting and repairs to the 
exterior. Mr. Lyons said the $38,000 will help prevent further deterioration 

( 

( 

and will make the salvation of the building easier. Mr. Lyons was not in favor ( 
of deleting this item. 



25. MINUTES OF SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING - TUESDAY . HAY 7. 1991 25 . 

PAGE 40 - 670 E. GAYNOR BRENNAN MGC - The Fiscal Committee recommended no 
reductions - bottom line reads $15,000. 

~ MRS. HAl HOCK referred to 670 cart paths $15 , 000, "Install new paths so more 
playing time can be utilized. Increased play will increase revenues . Also 
more asphalt paths will increase safety and longevity of turf." Mrs. Maihock 
said they seemed to have got ton along without the project for a while and she 
wondered if the project was really urgent . 

MR. LYONS said that play can be speeded up, more people can play and the 
fairways are preserved by using asphalt where they can so people don't drive on 
the fairways . Mr. Lyons said the $15,000 will be well-spent and should be 
approved . 

HR, BLUM Moved to cut the $15,000 . There was no Second to the motion . 

PAGE 41 - 710 FERGUSON LIBRARY -0-

PAGE 43 - 720 STAMFORD HUSEUM & NATURE CENIER - The Fiscal Committee 
recommended no reductions - bottom line reads $40 , 000 . 

PAGE 46 - 810 BOARD OF EDUCATION - The Fiscal Committee recommended no 
reductions - bottom line reeds $6,894,252 . 

<=> PAGE 50 - GRAND TOTAL ON CAPITAL BUDGET $16,944,347, (TOIAL CUTS MADE IN 
CAPITAL BUDGET $1,095,000) 

l 

MR, LYONS read the resolution approving the Operating Budget in the amount of 
$249,409,518 and Capital Budget in the amount of $16,944,347 - total budget of 
$266,353,865 for fiscal year July 1, 1991 to June 30, 1992. A copy of the 
resolution is attached to these Minutes . 

Mr. Lyons said the Fiscal Committee approved a letter to be transmitted to the 
President of the Board of Representative . He said the letter outlines various 
concerns articulated in the letter. Mr . Lyons Moved for approval of the 
resolution and the letter The motion was Seconded . 

MR, DeLUCA asked what the tax increase will be with the approval of the budget? 

MR, LYONS stated that as of now with no changes, the budget would reflect 
approximately a 5% increase for the taxpayers. Mr. Lyons said that other 
considerations must be taken such as the contingency fund which is the 
responsibility of the Board of Finance. 

HR. DeLUCA stated that with the setting of the contingency fund, it could 
possibly bring the tax increase to 7% . Mr . DeLuca said based on that with the 
inflation rate being 3% to 4%, he could not vote to approve the resolution . 



26 . MINUTES OF SPECIAL BUDGET HEETING - TUESDAY. HAY 7. 1991 26 . 

HR. ZELINSKX said the motion qade by Chairman Lyons was not only to approve the 
Operating and Capital Budget but also to approve the letter dated May 7, from 
the Committee. Mr. Zelinsky asked if two separate votes could be taken as he (_ 
wanted to vote on the budget but he had concerns regarding labor negotiations 
and binding arbitration mentioned in the letter. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN said that two separate votes will be taken. 

HR, BLUH stated that negotiations with the Mayor should continue until June 30, 
to try to save some of the jobs that are being eliminated. 

HRS, HAIHOCK said that in the critical financial conditions that exist in the 
city, state and national area, she felt that we certainly should have had a 
much lower tax increase, and the efforts of the Mayor, the Board of Finance and 
the Board of Representatives, just was not enough to really do a credible job 
on the budget. She said she Was sorry about it but was grateful that the 
Capital Projects budget was reduced considerably. 

Mrs . Maihock said she agreed with the President that the budget book was the 
most complicated book ever. She said that she hoped the next books will have 
more clarifications and will be easier to follow. She said this year's book 
was the only book that members experienced confusion and had problems with. 

HR. HOGAN Moved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENI GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to Move the question. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes . 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote on the resolution adopting the ( 
Operating and Capital Budgets totalling $266,353,865 for fiscal year 1991/92 . 
APPROVED by a vote of 33 yes and four no votes. 

HR, LyoNS Moved for the transmittal of the letter approved by the Fiscal 
Committee . Seconded. 

PRESIDENI GOLDSTEIN called for a vote on the transmittal of the letter as 
submitted by the Fiscal Committee. APPROVED by voice vote with two no votes, 
Mr. Zelinsky and Mrs. Domonkos and one abstention, Mr . Owens . 

ADJOURNMENT: Upon a motion duly made and Seconded, and Approved by a voice 
vote , the qeeting was adjourned at 11 : 35 p .m. 

Sandra Coldstein, Presidene 
2lse Soard of aepreseceaeives 
SC:alc 
Enclosures 

C0vnL a ndud«-kJ 
Anne A. Kachaluba, Administrative Assistant 
and Recording Secretary 
21st Board of Representatives 

( 


